MINUTES Undergraduate Council April 18, 2017

Members present: Kurt Boniecki, Tammy Benson, Michael Rubach, Beula Magimairaj, Leslie Gomes, Clay Arnold, Bernard Chen, Jen Talbot, Kathleen Atkins, Carl Frederickson, Paige Rose, Jia Zhu, Jeff Whittingham, Lane Davis for Laurie Nick and Becky Rasnick (NV)

Members absent: Alana Reid, Brent Shires, Dee Lance, Tom Oxner, Kaye McKinzie, Jennifer Brinegar, Deborah Zetino.

Guests: Celeste Flowers, Phillip Bailey, Zack Smith, and Alicia Landry

Dr. Boniecki called the meeting to order at 1:45 pm

Action items:

- Dr. Benson, on behalf of subcommittee I, recommended a proposal from Family and Consumer Sciences / Interior Design program to change the course credit hours for IDSN 4600 Internship to ISDN 4350. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Discussion followed. [Note: a revised form was re-submitted to provide greater clarity on some questions.] Motion passed, all in favor.
- Dr. Benson, on behalf of subcommittee I, recommended a proposal from Family and Consumer Sciences / Interior Design program for new course IDSN 3326 Commercial Interior Design II. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Discussion followed. [Note: a revised form was re-submitted to provide greater clarity on some questions.] Motion passed, all in favor.
- 3. Dr. Arnold, on behalf of subcommittee II, recommended two proposals from Languages, Linguistics, Literatures, and Cultures / IEP for new courses IEP 1380 Pathway to College Writing for Non-Native English Speakers and IEP 1370 Pathway to College Reading and Critical Thinking. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 4. Dr. Arnold, on behalf of subcommittee II, recommended a proposal from Languages, Linguistics, Literatures, and Cultures / IEP for new course **IEP 1170 Public Speaking for Non-Native English Speakers**. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 5. Dr. Arnold, on behalf of subcommittee II, recommended a proposal from Languages, Linguistics, Literatures, and Cultures /Japanese for new course **JAPN 2340 Intensive Oral Practice Abroad in Japanese**. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.

- 6. Dr. Arnold, on behalf of subcommittee II, recommended a proposal from Languages, Linguistics, Literatures, and Cultures to allow CHIN 2340, GERM 2340, FREN 2340 and SPAN 2340 to fulfill the BA Foreign Language requirement. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 7. Dr. Frederickson, on behalf of subcommittee III, recommended a proposal from Biology to add course **BIOL 4414 Molecular Mechanisms of Aging** to the UCA Core as a Capstone course. Dr. Benson seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 8. Dr. Frederickson, on behalf of subcommittee III, recommended a proposal from History / Asian Studies to add new course **HIST 2310 Introduction to Asian History** to the UCA Core as a Diversity in World Cultures course. Dr. Arnold seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Motion passed, all in favor.

Information Items:

- 1. Proposals from Family and Consumer Sciences / Interior Design Program:
 - a. Change course title **IDSN 3300** from Home Planning to Principles of Architecture and Building Systems
 - b. Change course title **IDSN 3320** from Architectural Grafting to Advanced Technology for Interior Architecture
 - c. Change course title **IDSN 3325** from Commercial Interior Design to Commercial Interior Design I
 - d. Change course title **IDSN 4300** from Interior Design Senior Seminar to Professional Practice for Interior Design
 - e. Change course prerequisites for **IDSN 3355** by removing IDSN 3300 and IDSN 3310 and change course descriptions for IDSN 2330, 3350 and 3355
- 2. A proposal from Health Sciences / Physical Therapy Emphasis to add elective H ED 4396 Contemporary Health Concerns: Men.
- 3. Proposals from Languages, Linguistics, Literatures, and Cultures to change the course prerequisites for:
 - a. CHIN 3303 by removing CHIN 3300 and adding CHIN 2320 or consent of chair
 - b. CHIN 3312 by removing CHIN 3300 and adding CHIN 2320 or consent of chair
 - c. CHIN 3320 by removing CHIN 3300 and adding CHIN 2320 or consent of chair
- 4. Proposals from Marketing and Management to:
 - a. Remove course **MGMT 4305** from the Bulletin
 - b. Remove course MKTG 3385 from the Bulletin
 - c. Remove course MKTG 3375 from the Bulletin
 - d. Remove course MKTG 3365 from the Bulletin

- e. Remove MGMT 4341 as the course prerequisite for **MGMT 3375** Supply Chain Management
- f. Remove MGMT 3344 as the course prerequisite for **MGMT 3385** Safety and Motor Carrier Policy
- g. Remove MKTG 3365 & MGMT 3365 as the course prerequisites for **MGMT** 3375 Supply Chain Management.
- h. Remove MGMT 3344 as the course prerequisite for **MGMT 4341** Quantitative Methods in Management
- Change course title for MGMT 3375 from Supply Chain Management to Logistics Strategy
- j. Add **MKTG 4362** to the list of electives for the major in Logistics and Supply Chain Management
- k. Add **MGMT 4390** to the list of electives for the major in Logistics and Supply Chain Management
- 1. Add **MGMT 4382** to the list of electives for the major in Logistics and Supply Chain Management
- m. Add **MGMT 4345** to the list of electives for the major in Logistics and Supply Chain Management
- n. Add **MGMT 3350** to the list of electives for the major in Logistics and Supply Chain Management
- o. Add MGMT 3349 to the list of electives for the major in Logistics and Supply Chain Management
- p. Add **MGMT 3300** to the list of electives for the major in Logistics and Supply Chain Management
- q. Change course title for **MKTG 3351** from Retail Management and E-Commerce to Retail Management

The meeting adjourned at 2:10 pm.

Submitted on behalf of the Undergraduate Council,

Dr. Bernard Chen